Subject: RE: Right to Know Request - 2028 Father Angelo Dr -

From: Hazle Township Supervisors <supervisors@hazletownship.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2024 5:36 PM
Subject: RE: Right to Know Request - 2028 Father Angelo Dr -

Per the zoning/permit officer...he has no records of any zoning violations or building permits for this address.
Per the code enforcement officer...he has no records for this property.

Thank you!

Wendy Naprava

RTK Officer
Hazle Township

Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2024 11:21 AM
To: Hazle Township Supervisors <supervisors@hazletownship.com>
Subject: RE: Right to Know Request - 2028 Father Angelo Dr -

Hello,

Can | have an update on the below request, please?

Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2024 8:28 PM
To: supervisors@hazletownship.com
Subject: Right to Know Request - 2028 Father Angelo Dr -

Hello,

Our firm has been requested to research the referenced property for any BUILDING PERMITS, CODE VIOLATION &
SPECIAL ASSESSMENT FEES on record in any city, town, village, or port authority.

We kindly request that you advise us of the complete permit history, including all open and expired permits & Code
Case or Active Code Lien, Street Maintenance, Housing and Building, Emergency Repair & Special Assessment Fees Due
or Outstanding found for the following property:

Address: 2028 Father Angelo Dr, Hazle Township, PA 18202

Parcel: 2658514 005002000
Owner: NAUGLE DAVID L LINDA A



